



**PABLO SIERRA M.D**

Urology

Fundación Clínica Valle del Lili, Cali, Colombia

[sierrapablo@hotmail.com](mailto:sierrapablo@hotmail.com)

---

### PROFILE

Urology. Spanish, English, Portuguese. Excellent academic and professional formation from Universidad del Valle and Universidad CES. Currently Urologic Oncology fellow at the University of São Paulo, previously assistant professor for the Department of Public Health and Medicine at Fundación Clínica Valle del lili, a leading Teaching Hospital in Cali, Colombia and ranked one of the best in the country.

Special skills for teamwork, communication, leadership and willingness to overcome challenges and difficulties.

AUA member

SCU member

CAU member

---

### EDUCATION

#### **University of São Paulo, Instituto do Câncer do Estado de São Paulo (ICESP)**

- Urologic Oncology fellowship (march 2018- Currently)

#### **Universidad CES**

- Urology (2012-2016)
- Chief Resident 2015-2016

#### **University of Wisconsin**

- Urologic Oncology Reseach Fellowship (January 2016- June 2016) Supervision Dr David Jarrard

#### **Universidad del Valle**

- Medicine.
- Degree as Medical Doctor (December 2009)

#### **Courses and Seminars**

- AUA 2019, Chicago, USA.
  - POSTER MP73-06 The systemic inflammatory markers in peripheral blood before radical inguinal lymph node dissection in penile squamous cell carcinoma can predict pathologic positive nodes

- POSTER MP73-15 The systemic inflammatory markers in peripheral blood before surgical treatment in penile squamous cell carcinoma are predictors of survival
- Colombian Urological Association annual meeting 2015 Cartagena, Colombia. Abstract presenter
  - Video: Transurethral approach for bladder fistula repair
  - Video: Endourological management of complex lithiasis in infants
- Colombian Urological Association annual meeting 2014 Cartagena, Colombia. Abstract presenter
  - Video: Testicular dislocation
  - Video: Flexible ureterorenoscopy after ureterocalicostomy
  - Podium: Value of voiding cystourethrography in kidney transplant protocol, does it replaces the urologist?
  - Poster: Endoscopic Renoatmospheric diversion for complex lower urinary tract fistulae
- Colombian Urological Association Annual Resident meeting 2014, Participant in hands on laparoscopic surgery lab.
- Colombian Urological Association annual meeting 2013 Cali, Colombia. Abstract presenter
  - Poster: Ileovesicostomy: an alternative in the management of neurogenic bladder patients unable to perform clean intermittent catheterization
  - Video: Running vesicourethral anastomosis with no tension barbed suture in retropubic radical prostatectomy
  - Video: Laparoscopic repair of retrocaval ureter
- AUA annual meeting, San Diego CA 2013, Assistant

#### **United States Medical Licensing Examination**

- USMLE Step 1. April 2006. Score: 205 - 83.
- USMLE Step 2 CS October 2009 Score Passed
- USMLE Step 2 CK Sep 2011 Score 221 - 95

#### **University of Miami (Jackson Memorial Hospital)**

- Pediatric nephrology observership 2009

#### **Delphos Jefferson High School - Ohio - USA**

- Junior Exchange Student. 1999 - 2000

---

### **PUBLICATIONS**

- Sierra PS, Lestingi JFP, Albuquerque EV, Pontes J, de Carvalho PA, cavalcante A, et al. Robot-assisted extended pelvic lymph node dissection in prostate cancer. When and how? Arch Esp Urol. 2019 Apr;72(3):257-65
- Cavalcante A, Cordeiro MD, Sierra PS, Pontes J, Albuquerque EV, Barbosa PF, et al. A rare case of tumor-to-tumor metastasis\_ Prostate cancer to chromophobe renal cell carcinoma. Urology Case Reports. Elsevier; 2018 Nov 24;23:17-8.

- Sierra P. Una sola tableta de Abiraterona con comida en vez de 4 tabletas en ayuno para pacientes con cáncer de próstata metastásico resistente a la castración: perspectivas fármaco-económicas en un país en desarrollo. Urol Colomb. 2018 Jul 9;1-2.
- Sierra PS, Cordeiro MD, Sarkis AS. Oncologic Outcomes in Renal Cell Carcinoma Patients with Vena Cava Compared to Renal Vein Tumor Thrombus: Single-Center Experience. (In Review)
- Cavalcante A, Sierra PS, Nahas WC. Can We Improve Prognostic Discrimination for Patients With pT3a Clear Cell Renal Cell Carcinoma? (In review)
- Sierra PS, Albuquerque EV, Cordeiro MD. Oncologic Outcomes in Young Patients Presenting with Kidney Tumors (in review)
- Sierra PS, Wang JH, Richards KA, Abel J, Downs T, Shi F, and Jarrard DF. Bilateral Prostate Cancer On Prostate Biopsy in Patients Considering Active Surveillance Predicts Subsequent Upgrading: Detection Not Progression (*In Review*).
- Sierra PS, Damodaran S, Jarrard D. Clinical and pathologic factors predicting reclassification in active surveillance cohorts. Int braz j urol. Sociedade Brasileira de Urologia; 2018 Mar;44(3):440-51.
- Sierra PS. Que debo saber sobre el cáncer de próstata.
- Sierra P, Henao M, Gaviria F, Velez Alejandro. Malacoplakia in Urologic Specimen. JOJ uro & nephron. 2017;
- Sierra P, Gaviria F. Derivación renoatmosférica endoscópica para fístulas refractarias del tracto urinario inferior. Urología Colombiana. 2015;24(03):139-42.
- Sierra P, Gaviria F, Nieto JF, Serna L, Ocampo C, Zuluaga G, et al. Papel de la cistouretrografía miccional en el protocolo de trasplante renal: ¿reemplaza al urólogo? Urología Colombiana. 2015;24(02):128-9.
- Sierra P. Trauma ureteral. En: Uribe JF, Florez F editores. Urología 4ta edición. Colombia: Editorial CIB 2014. Capitulo 26: trauma ureteral
- Sierra P. Cirugia urológica Laparoscópica. En: Uribe JF, Florez F editores. Urología 4ta edición. Colombia: Editorial CIB 2014. Capitulo 23

---

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- Instituto do Cancer do Estado de Sao Paulo, Urology Oncology (March 2018 - Currently)
  - Universidad ICESI. Professor, Department of Public Health and Medicine (Aug 2016 - Currently)
  - Fundacion Clinica Valle del Lili, Cali Colombia. Urology. (Aug 2016-Currently)
  - Universidad CES Medical School Undergraduate Cathedratric professor, Medellin, Colombia (January 2013 - 2016)
  - Hospital Pablo Tobón Uribe, Medellin, Urology. PGY1-PGY4 Colombia (2012 - 2016)
  - Fundación Valle del Lili, Cali, Colombia. Emergency room physician (May 2011 - June 2012).
  - Fundación Valle del Lili, Cali, Colombia. General Oncology hospitalization primary care physician (July 2010 - May 2011).
  - Social service as primary care physician in Condoto, Chocó, Colombia (December 2009 - June 2010)
  - Inline Speed skating world championship, Anti doping auxiliary, Cali Colombia 2007
-

---

PABLO SIERRA SIERRA  
ID: 14590582